
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

AUGUST 13, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: July 9, 2020 

Preliminary Plats

(1) P-0820-26 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat 
Approval For Readjustment of Land Use Boundaries At Liberty 
Park.  The Purpose For This Request Is To Amend Land Use Boundaries. 
The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PR-1 and PB.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(2) P-0820-25 CRB Construction Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Lots 
6 & 7 Of Magnolia Cove Estates. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By CRB Construction and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.  

(3) P-0820-28 The City Of Vestavia Hills And Vestavia Hills Board Of Education Are
Requesting Final Plat Approval For Wald Park No. 2. The Purpose for 
This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines And Easements. The Property Is 
Owned By The City Of Vestavia Hills And Vestavia Hills Board Of 
Education and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.  

(4) P-0820-29 Steven Wyatt Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Cahaba Cypress 
Properties Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is to Combine Lots.
The Property Is Owned By Steven Wyatt and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.



Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

Annexations/Compatible Rezoning: 

(5) P-0820-20 Tingting Dong Is Requesting Rezoning For 2601 Fargo Dr. from 
Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.  

(6) P-0820-21 Nathan & Keavy Ladner Are Requesting Rezoning For 2520 Skyland Dr.
from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.  

(7) P-0820-22 Patrick & Ellen Pantazis Are Requesting Rezoning For 2495 Dolly Ridge 
Trl. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose 
Of Annexation.  

(8) P-0820-24 Cathey G. Davis Is Requesting Rezoning For 3652 Altadena Dr. from 
Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.  

Annexations/Non-Compatible Rezoning: 

(9) P-0820-23 Tamworth, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 2768 Misty Ln. And 2758 & 
2764 Rocky Ridge Rd. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 
For The Purpose Of Annexation And Six Lot Subdivision.  

.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

JULY 9, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT*: Erica Barnes, Chair
Jonathan Romeo
Mike Vercher
David Maluff
Hasting Sykes
Cheryl Cobb
Lyle Larson
Ryan Ferrell
Rusty Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady. City Engineer
*All members present via Zoom

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting June 11, 2020 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Larson and second was by Ms. Cobb.  Voice 
vote as follows:



Mr. Maloof – yes Mr. Ferrell – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Weaver– yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes Motion carried

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0720-19 Tiebos, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Tiebos Resurvey. The 
Purpose for This Request Is to Combine Lots and Vacate Right-Of-Way.
The Property Is Owned By Tiebos, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

(2) P-0720-20 Magnum Properties, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Cottages 
On Green Valley. The Purpose for This Request Is to Create 11 Lots. The 
Property Is Owned By Magnum Properties, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to approve items 1-2. Second was by Mr. Romeo.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof – yes Mr. Ferrell – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Weaver– yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes Motion carried

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

(3) P-0720-17 Timothy Boyne Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval for A Home 
Occupation In Liberty Park Located At 4129 Vestview Dr. The Property 
Is Owned By Timothy Boyne and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request and the staff recommendations. He stated 
that the request will allow a home occupation in Liberty Park.

Timothy Boyne was present to explain the request.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.



MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend Conditional Use Approval for a home 
occupation for 4129 Vestview Dr. with the following conditions:

1. Home occupations shall be conducted only in the principal dwelling. No more 
than twenty-five (25) percent, up to 500 sq. ft., of the dwelling may be used for a 
home occupation.
2. There shall be no outdoor display or storage associated with the home 
occupation and no commodities shall be sold on the premises other than by 
phone, mail or internet. No goods shall be delivered to a purchaser on the 
premises.
3. No sign may be attached to the dwelling or any part of the real estate 
advertising any home occupation.
4. No home occupation shall be permitted if it creates noise, odors, vibrations or 
traffic congestion, which interferes with the residential qualities of the 
neighborhood insofar as health, safety, morals, convenience and general welfare 
are concerned.
5. In order to be a permitted home occupation, the use must be one which is 
habitually, customarily, and commonly established as a reasonable incidental, 
accessory, subordinate and secondary use. The existing dwelling shall not be 
enlarged to accommodate the home occupation; nor shall any accessory 
structure be built for the purpose of operating the home occupation.
6. No home occupation shall be permitted that requires the operation or keeping 
on premises of a commercial vehicle.
7. No persons other than members of the family residing on the premises shall 
be employed by the home occupation.
8. Home occupations shall be limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 
p.m.

Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof – yes Mr. Ferrell – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Weaver– yes Ms. Cobb – yes 
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 13, 2020

CASE: P-0820-26

REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For Readjustment of Land 
Use Boundaries At Liberty Park

ADDRESS/LOCATION: South Liberty Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Preliminary plat is to change land use for 10.41 acres 
from PR-1 to PB and 10.41 acres from PB to PR-1. The change is part of the new 
phases of Liberty Park and at the request of the new development group. The request 
is consistent and in accordance with the original annexation and zoning agreement 
and can be done by right. 

LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for 
Phase II.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     APRIL 9, 2020

CASE: P-0820-25

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Lots 6 & 7 Of 
Magnolia Cove Estates

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Magnolia Cove Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: CRB Construction

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will combine two vacant lots (6 & 7) at the end of 
Magnolia Cove subdivision into one lot (6A) to accommodate 1 larger home. All 
easements will remain. The lots are currently zoned R-9.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     APRIL 9, 2020

CASE: P-0820-28

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Wald Park No. 2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Wald Park

APPLICANT/OWNER: City Of Vestavia Hills And Vestavia Hills Board Of 
Education

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is part of the ongoing Wald Park renovation 
process. Plat will create 4 lots to match ownership of the area between the City and 
Board of Ed. Plat will also rename internal streets within the park and create a private 
ingress/egress access on Lot 1. Plat also dedicates ROW on Vestavia Pl. The lots are 
currently zoned Inst-1.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for parks/open space.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted













U.S. HIGHWAY #31 R.O.W. VARIES

FO
U

N
D

C
R

O
S

S

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
(C

A
P

P
E

D
 "A

E
")

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
(C

A
P

P
E

D
 "A

E
")

FO
U

N
D

  I
R

O
N

(C
A

P
P

E
D

 "A
E

")

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
(C

A
P

P
E

D
 "W

E
Y

G
A

N
D

")

FO
U

N
D

C
R

O
S

S

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
(C

A
P

P
E

D
 "W

E
Y

G
A

N
D

")

W
AL

DR
ID

G
E R

O
AD

(R
O

W
 V

AR
IES

)

FO
U

N
D

 R
O

N
(C

A
P

P
E

D
 "A

E
")

FO
U

N
D

  I
R

O
N

(C
A

P
P

E
D

 "A
E

")

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
(C

A
P

P
E

D
 "G

IL
B

E
R

T"
)

FO
U

N
D

 N
A

IL
 IN

 R
O

C
K

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
 (C

A
P

P
E

D
"J

A
M

")

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
 (C

A
P

P
E

D
"J

A
M

")

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
(1

" C
R

IM
P

)

WALDRIDGE ROAD FORMERLY KNOWN AS

 M
ONTGOMERY HWY & LEE STREET

VESTAVIA PL. (50' ROW)

M
ER

R
YV

AL
E 

R
O

AD
 (5

0'
 R

O
W

)

M
E

R
R

Y
V

A
LE

 R
O

A
D

 (5
0'

 R
O

W
)

FO
U

N
D

 IR
O

N
(1

" P
IP

E
)

P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
P

A
R

C
E

L 
B

S
E

T 
C

A
P

P
E

D
 #

 1
86

64

WINCHESTER COVE

LO
T 1

LO
T 2

7.
13

 A
C

RE
S

LO
T 4

3.
71

 A
C

RE
S

R
O

W
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

B
Y

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T

R
O

W
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

B
Y

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T

C
/L

  2
5'

S
H

A
R

E
D

A
C

C
E

S
S

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

20
.8

9 
A

cr
es

LO
T 3

4.
60

 A
C

RE
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
R

O
W

 L
IN

E

 C
/L

 W
A

LD
R

ID
G

E 
LA

N
E

A
 5

0 
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E
 P

R
IV

A
TE

 S
TR

E
E

T
  A

N
D

 S
H

A
R

E
D

 IN
G

E
S

S
/E

G
R

E
S

S
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

C
/L

 2
5'

 IN
G

R
E

S
S

 /E
G

R
E

S
S

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 L
O

T 
4

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

, C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

IT
Y

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

A
TE

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

   
  C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

D
B

A

JD
A

4-
30

-2
02

0

1"
=1

00
'

JD
A

W
A

LD
 P

A
R

K
 P

.P

1 
O

F 
1

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N

TH
E

 U
N

D
E

R
S

IG
N

E
D

, J
E

FF
 D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
, A

 R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

 L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

, S
TA

TE
 O

F
A

LA
B

A
M

A
, T

H
E

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

 A
S

 O
W

N
E

R
 O

F 
TH

A
T 

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
S

H
O

W
N

 A
S

 L
O

TS
 1

, 2
 A

N
D

 3
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T,
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

S
 O

W
N

E
R

 O
F 

TH
A

T 
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

S
 L

O
T 

4 
O

N
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T,
 H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
 M

A
P

 W
A

S
 M

A
D

E
 P

U
R

S
U

A
N

T 
TO

 A
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 S

A
ID

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
S

A
ID

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 A
N

D
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
 M

A
P

 W
E

R
E

 M
A

D
E

 A
T 

TH
E

IN
S

TA
N

C
E

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 O

W
N

E
R

; T
H

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
O

R
 M

A
P

 IS
 A

 T
R

U
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
R

R
E

C
T 

M
A

P
 O

F
LA

N
D

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 T
H

E
R

E
IN

 A
N

D
 K

N
O

W
N

 A
S

 " 
W

A
LD

 P
A

R
K

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
# 

2"
 S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
 IN

TO
 W

H
IC

H
 IT

 IS
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 T

O
 D

IV
ID

E
 S

A
ID

 L
A

N
D

S
, G

IV
IN

G
 T

H
E

 L
E

N
G

TH
,

A
N

D
 A

N
G

LE
S

 O
F 

TH
E

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
IE

S
 O

F 
E

A
C

H
 L

O
T 

A
N

D
 IT

S
 N

U
M

B
E

R
, S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E

S
TR

E
E

TS
, A

LL
E

Y
S

 A
N

D
 P

U
B

LI
C

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S
, G

IV
IN

G
 T

H
E

 L
E

N
G

TH
, W

ID
TH

 A
N

D
 N

A
M

E
 O

F
E

A
C

H
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 A
S

 W
E

LL
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
IN

G
 T

H
E

 R
E

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

 L
A

N
D

S
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 O
F

W
A

LD
 P

A
R

K
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 N

O
 2

 A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
B

A
TE

 O
FF

IC
E

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
C

O
U

N
TY

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

  I
N

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
  2

49
, P

A
G

E 
28

, A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
IR

O
N

 P
IN

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
IN

S
TA

LL
E

D
 A

T 
A

LL
 L

O
T 

C
O

R
N

E
R

S
 A

N
D

 C
U

R
V

E
 P

O
IN

TS
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 D

E
S

IG
N

A
TE

D
 B

Y
S

M
A

LL
  O

P
E

N
 C

IR
C

LE
S

 O
N

 S
A

ID
 P

LA
T 

O
R

 M
A

P
.  

S
A

ID
 O

W
N

E
R

 A
LS

O
 C

E
R

TI
FI

E
S

 T
H

A
T 

IT
 IS

TH
E

 O
W

N
E

R
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 L
A

N
D

S
 A

N
D

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

 S
A

M
E

 IS
  N

O
T 

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 A

 M
O

R
TG

A
G

E

I
H

E
R

E
B

Y 
S

TA
TE

 
TH

A
T 

A
LL

 
P

A
R

TS
 

O
F

TH
IS

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

H
A

V
E

 
B

E
E

N
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

  
TH

E
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

O
F 

P
R

A
C

TI
C

E
 

FO
R

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 

IN
 

TH
E

 
S

TA
TE

 
O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 

TO
TH

E
 

B
E

S
T 

O
F 

M
Y

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

, I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 B
E

LI
E

F.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
D

A
TE

:_
__

__
__

__
__

_
JE

FF
 D

. A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 L

IC
. N

O
:1

86
64

W
A

LD
 P

A
RK

 S
UR

V
EY

  N
O

.  
2

O
W

N
E

R
: L

O
T 

4

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
TO

DD
 F

RE
EM

AN
 S

U
PE

RI
N

TE
N

DE
N

T 
O

F 
ED

U
CA

TI
O

N
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

: _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

   
 

 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

D
IR

E
C

TO
R

 O
F 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

   
 

D
A

TE

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
IN

D
IC

A
TE

S
 T

H
A

T 
TH

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T 
H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
FO

R
 P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

FU
TU

R
E

 O
R

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

S
; H

O
W

E
V

E
R

 T
H

IS
 D

O
E

S
 N

O
T 

M
E

A
N

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
S

E
W

E
R

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 B

U
IL

T 
O

R
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 B
U

IL
T 

IN
 T

H
E

 F
U

TU
R

E
. A

N
Y

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
 O

R
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

 A
FT

E
R

 T
H

IS
 D

A
TE

 M
A

Y
 V

O
ID

 T
H

IS
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L.
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 IN

 F
O

R
M

A
T 

O
N

LY
:

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

 J
E

FF
 D

O
W

N
E

S
, C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
, C

IT
Y

 O
F 

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
 W

H
O

S
E

 N
A

M
E

 A
S

S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 A
S

 O
W

N
E

R
 O

F 
LO

TS
 1

,2
,&

 3
 A

N
D

 W
H

O
 IS

 K
N

O
W

N
TO

 M
E

, A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

 B
E

FO
R

E
 M

E
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
A

TE
 T

H
A

T 
B

E
IN

G
 D

U
LY

 IN
FO

R
M

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
, H

E
 E

X
E

C
U

TE
D

 T
H

E
 S

A
M

E
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
IL

Y
, F

O
R

 A
N

D
 A

S
 T

H
E

A
C

T 
O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

S
H

E
LB

Y

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

JE
FF

 D
. A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

, W
H

O
S

E
 N

A
M

E
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 A
S

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

, A
N

D
 W

H
O

 IS
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E

, A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

 B
E

FO
R

E
 M

E
 O

N
TH

IS
 D

A
TE

 T
H

A
T 

B
E

IN
G

 D
U

LY
 IN

FO
R

M
E

D
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

, H
E

E
X

E
C

U
TE

D
 T

H
E

 S
A

M
E

 V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

, F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
S

 T
H

E
 A

C
T 

O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

W
A

LD
 P

A
RK

 S
UR

V
EY

  #
 2

O
W

N
E

R
:  

 L
O

T 
1,

 L
O

T 
2,

  A
N

D
 L

O
T 

3

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

JE
FF

 D
O

W
N

ES
CI

TY
 M

AN
AG

ER
, C

IT
Y 

O
F 

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
IL

LS
, A

LA
BA

M
A

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

I, 
TH

E
 U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
, A

 N
O

TA
R

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 IN
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 S

A
ID

 C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
 S

A
ID

 S
TA

TE
, H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

 T
H

A
T 

 T
O

D
D

 F
R

E
E

M
A

N
,  

SU
PE

RI
N

TE
N

DE
N

T 
O

F 
ED

U
CA

TI
O

N
, V

E
S

TA
V

IA
 H

IL
LS

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, W

H
O

S
E

 N
A

M
E

 A
S

 S
IG

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

 C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 A
S

 O
W

N
E

R
 L

O
T 

4 
,

A
N

D
 W

H
O

 IS
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E

, A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

 B
E

FO
R

E
 M

E
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
A

TE
 T

H
A

T 
B

E
IN

G
 D

U
LY

IN
FO

R
M

E
D

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
, H

E
 E

X
E

C
U

TE
D

 T
H

E
 S

A
M

E
V

O
LU

N
TA

R
IL

Y
, F

O
R

 A
N

D
 A

S
 T

H
E

 A
C

T 
O

F 
S

A
ID

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

.

G
IV

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
 M

Y
 H

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
E

A
L 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
__

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
Y

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
IR

E
S

AL
AB

AM
A

U 
 S 31

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
N

TR
O

L

TH
E

 B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 O
R

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

R
E

B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
 S

TA
TE

 P
LA

N
E

 W
E

S
T 

ZO
N

E
,

G
R

ID
 N

O
R

TH
, N

A
D

 8
3(

20
11

) P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 W
A

S
O

B
TA

IN
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 R

.T
.K

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 U
S

IN
G

TH
E

 A
LD

O
T 

C
O

R
S

 N
E

TW
O

R
K

 A
S

 C
O

N
TR

O
L.

N
O

TE
S

1.
A

LL
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 M
A

P
 A

R
E

 F
O

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

, S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

S
, S

TO
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

S
, S

TO
R

M
 D

IT
C

H
E

S
, A

N
D

 M
A

Y
 B

E
U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 S
U

C
H

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 T
O

 S
E

R
V

E
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 B

O
TH

 W
IT

H
IN

 A
N

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
.

2.
"N

O
 F

U
R

TH
E

R
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 P

R
IO

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
TH

E
 C

IT
Y

O
F 

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
."

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IS

 T
O

C
R

EA
TE

 A
 4

  L
O

T 
R

EC
O

R
D

 M
A

P 
FR

O
M

 A
C

R
EA

G
E 

TR
A

C
TS

; T
O

D
ED

IC
A

TE
 A

 5
0'

 F
O

O
T 

W
ID

E 
PR

IV
A

TE
 S

TR
EE

T 
TO

 B
E 

K
N

O
W

N
 A

S
W

A
LD

R
ID

G
E 

LA
N

E,
 T

O
 R

E-
D

ED
IC

A
TE

 M
O

N
TO

M
ER

Y 
H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
A

N
D

LE
E 

ST
R

EE
T 

A
S 

W
A

LD
R

ID
G

E 
LA

N
E 

A
N

D
 T

O
 D

EI
C

A
TE

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
FO

R
 V

ES
TA

VI
A

 P
LA

C
E

A
LL

 C
O

R
N

E
R

S
 A

R
E

 M
A

R
K

E
D

 W
IT

H
 C

A
P

P
E

D
 IR

O
N

S
 #

 1
86

64
 U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     APRIL 9, 2020

CASE: P-0820-29

REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Cahaba Cypress Properties 
Resurvey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3945 Cypress Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Steven Wyatt

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is combining two commercial lots with shared 
parking in order to achieve sewer access. All existing easements remain. The lots are 
currently zoned B-2.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for retail.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









FO
U

N
D

�1
"�C

R
IM

P

FO
U

N
D

�R
E

B
A

R

FO
U

N
D

�R
E

B
A

R
13

9.
86

'�

N
�8

7°
05

'4
9"

�E
�

120.26'�

N�02°44'08"�W

14
0.

00
'�

S
�8

7°
12

'1
6"

�W
�

FO
U

N
D

�IR
O

N
(C

A
P

P
E

D
�"A

E
")

120.00'�
N�02°40'05"�W�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

CYPRESS�DRIVE

40'�RIGHT�OF�WAY

C
/L

�1
0'

�E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

(P
E

R
�M

A
P

�B
O

O
K

�2
8,

�P
A

G
E

�5
1

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
L)

LO
T�

17
�B

LO
C

K
�1

G
LA

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TO

�N
E

W
�M

E
R

K
LE

M
B

�2
8,

�P
G

�5
1

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
L

LO
T�

1

16
,8

10
�S

q.
�F

ee
t

0.
39

�A
cr

es
(FORMERLY�1ST�AVENUE)

LO
T�

20
�B

LO
C

K
�1

G
LA

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TO

�N
E

W
�M

E
R

K
LE

M
B

�2
8,

�P
G

�5
1

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
L

LO
T�

5�
B

LO
C

K
�1

G
LA

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TO

�N
E

W
�M

E
R

K
LE

M
B

�2
8,

�P
G

�5
1

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
L

LO
T�

4�
B

LO
C

K
�1

G
LA

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TO

�N
E

W
�M

E
R

K
LE

M
B

�2
8,

�P
G

�5
1

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
L

LO
T�

3�
B

LO
C

K
�1

G
LA

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TO

�N
E

W
�M

E
R

K
LE

M
B

�2
8,

�P
G

�5
1

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
L

LO
T�

6�
B

LO
C

K
�1

G
LA

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
TO

�N
E

W
�M

E
R

K
LE

M
B

�2
8,

�P
G

�5
1

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
L

(GPS�OBSERVATION)

SI
TU

A
TE

D
�IN

�T
HE

�S
E�

1 4�O
F

S
E

C
TI

O
N

�1
5,

�T
.1

8S
.,�

R
.2

W
.

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
TY

,�A
LA

B
A

M
A

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
	


�

�

�
�
�
�
�
	


�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
	
�

��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
	
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

M
A

JD
A

7-
29

-2
02

0

1"
��=

��2
0'

K
S 74
28

1A

��

�

�
�
�
� �

��

� �	


�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	



�
�


�
�
�
�
�



	
�
�

�
��

�
���

� �
�
��

��




�

��
����

�

�
�

��
�
�
�
�

1�
O

F�
1

S
TA

TE
�O

F�
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

�O
F�

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N

TH
E

�U
N

D
E

R
S

IG
N

E
D

,�J
E

FF
�D

.�A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
,�A

�R
E

G
IS

TE
R

E
D

�L
A

N
D

�S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

,�S
TA

TE
�O

F
A

LA
B

A
M

A
,�A

N
D

��C
A

H
A

B
A

�C
Y

P
R

E
S

S
�P

R
O

P
E

R
TI

E
S

,�L
LC

�,�
O

W
N

E
R

,�H
E

R
E

B
Y

�C
E

R
TI

FY
�T

H
A

T
TH

IS
�P

LA
T�

O
R

�M
A

P
�W

A
S

�M
A

D
E

�P
U

R
S

U
A

N
T�

TO
�A

�S
U

R
V

E
Y

�M
A

D
E

�B
Y

�S
A

ID
�S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
�A

N
D

TH
A

T�
S

A
ID

�S
U

R
V

E
Y

�A
N

D
�T

H
IS

�P
LA

T�
O

R
�M

A
P

�W
E

R
E

�M
A

D
E

�A
T�

TH
E

�IN
S

TA
N

C
E

�O
F�

S
A

ID
O

W
N

E
R

;�T
H

A
T�

TH
IS

�P
LA

T�
O

R
�M

A
P

�IS
�A

�T
R

U
E

�A
N

D
�C

O
R

R
E

C
T�

M
A

P
�O

F�
LA

N
D

S
�S

H
O

W
N

TH
E

R
E

IN
�A

N
D

�K
N

O
W

N
�A

S
�"C

A
H

A
B

A
�C

Y
P

R
E

S
S

�P
R

O
P

E
R

TI
E

S
�R

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
"�S

H
O

W
IN

G
�T

H
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
�IN

TO
�W

H
IC

H
�IT

�IS
�P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
�T

O
�D

IV
ID

E
�S

A
ID

�L
A

N
D

S
,�G

IV
IN

G
�T

H
E

�L
E

N
G

TH
,

A
N

D
�A

N
G

LE
S

�O
F�

TH
E

�B
O

U
N

D
A

R
IE

S
�O

F�
E

A
C

H
�L

O
T�

A
N

D
�IT

S
�N

U
M

B
E

R
,�S

H
O

W
IN

G
�T

H
E

S
TR

E
E

TS
,�A

LL
E

Y
S

�A
N

D
�P

U
B

LI
C

�G
R

O
U

N
D

S
,�G

IV
IN

G
�T

H
E

�L
E

N
G

TH
,�W

ID
TH

�A
N

D
�N

A
M

E
�O

F
E

A
C

H
�S

TR
E

E
T,

�A
S

�W
E

LL
�A

S
�S

H
O

W
IN

G
�T

H
E

�R
E

LA
TI

O
N

�O
F�

TH
E

�L
A

N
D

S
�T

O
�T

H
E

�S
U

R
V

E
Y

�O
F

G
LA

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
�T

O
�N

E
W

�M
E

R
K

LE
�A

S
�R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
�IN

�T
H

E
�P

R
O

B
A

TE
�O

FF
IC

E
�O

F
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

�C
O

U
N

TY
�IN

�M
A

P
�B

O
O

K
�2

8,
�P

A
G

E
�5

1;
�A

N
D

�T
H

A
T�

IR
O

N
�P

IN
S

�H
A

V
E

�B
E

E
N

IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

�A
T�

A
LL

�L
O

T�
C

O
R

N
E

R
S

�A
N

D
�C

U
R

V
E

�P
O

IN
TS

�A
S

�S
H

O
W

N
�A

N
D

�D
E

S
IG

N
A

TE
D

�B
Y

S
M

A
LL

��O
P

E
N

�C
IR

C
LE

S
�O

N
�S

A
ID

�P
LA

T�
O

R
�M

A
P

.��
S

A
ID

�O
W

N
E

R
�A

LS
O

�C
E

R
TI

FI
E

S
�T

H
A

T�
IT

�IS
TH

E
�O

W
N

E
R

�O
F�

S
A

ID
�L

A
N

D
S

�A
N

D
�T

H
A

T�
TH

E
�S

A
M

E
�IS

�S
U

B
JE

C
T�

TO
�A

�M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
�H

E
LD

�B
Y

O
A

K
W

O
R

TH
�C

A
P

IT
A

L�
B

A
N

K
.

I�
H

E
R

E
B

Y
�

S
TA

TE
�

TH
A

T�
A

LL
�

P
A

R
TS

�
O

F�
TH

IS
�

S
U

R
V

E
Y

�
A

N
D

�
D

R
A

W
IN

G
�

H
A

V
E

�
B

E
E

N
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

�IN
�A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
�W

IT
H

��
TH

E
�C

U
R

R
E

N
T�

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

�O
F�

TH
E

�S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

O
F�

P
R

A
C

TI
C

E
�

FO
R

�
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
�

IN
�

TH
E

�
S

TA
TE

�
O

F�
A

LA
B

A
M

A
�

TO
�

TH
E

�
B

E
S

T�
O

F�
M

Y
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
,�I

N
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

�A
N

D
�B

E
LI

E
F.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_�
D

A
TE

:_
__

__
__

__
__

_
JE

FF
�D

.�A
R

R
IN

G
TO

N
A

LA
B

A
M

A
�L

IC
.�N

O
:1

86
64

C
A

HA
BA

�C
YP

RE
SS

�P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S

RE
SU

RV
EY

�
�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�
	



�
�
�
�
�


�
�

�


�
	
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�


�
�

�
�
��

�
�

�


�
�

��
�

�
�


�
�
�

�
�

	



�
�
�
�


�
�

�
�
�
	
	
�	

�
	
�
�


�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��

�
	
�

�
�
�


�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�




�
�
�
��

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�


�

�
�
�
�


�
�
��

�
�


�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

	


�
�

�




�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
 

	
��



�
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�

	




�
�

�
�
	
�
�

!



�
�

�
�
�

�


�
	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��

�


�
�

	
�

��
�

�
�
�

	




�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

	


�
�

�




�

�
�
��

�
�
�
�

�
�

�

T
H

E
�P

U
R

P
O

S
E

�O
F

�T
H

IS
�S

U
R

V
E

Y
�I
S

�T
O

�C
O

M
B

IN
E

�L
O

T
S

�1
8

A
N

D
�1

9
�B

L
O

C
K

�1
,�
G

L
A

S
S

'S
�S

E
C

O
N

D
�A

D
D

IT
IO

N
�T

O
�N

E
W

M
E

R
K

L
E

,�
M

A
P

�B
O

O
K

�2
8
,�
P

G
�5

1
,�
J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y
,

A
L

A
B

A
M

A
�I
N

T
O

�1
�L

O
T

.

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

��
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
 !
�
��
"
#�

�
�
�
�
�"

�
�
�
�
�
$
%
�&
�
'
�
�
�
�
(
�
�
�
�
�
�
�"

)&
*
+

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
�M

A
P

�
��
��
�

45
9

A
LA

B
A

M
A

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

���������	
��

�
�
�
�
	


�
�


�
�


�
�
�
�

AL
AB

AM
A

U�
�S

28
0

�
��
�

S
TA

TE
�O

F�
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

�O
F�

__
__

__
__

I,�
TH

E
�U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
,�A

�N
O

TA
R

Y
�P

U
B

LI
C

�IN
�A

N
D

�F
O

R
�S

A
ID

�C
O

U
N

TY
,�I

N
�S

A
ID

�S
TA

TE
,�H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

�T
H

A
T�

S
TE

V
E

N
�W

Y
A

TT
,�W

H
O

S
E

�N
A

M
E

�A
S

�S
IG

N
E

D
�T

O
�T

H
E

�F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

�C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

A
S

�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_�

O
F�

C
A

H
A

B
A

�C
Y

P
R

E
S

S
�P

R
O

P
E

R
TI

E
S

,�L
LC

�A
S

�O
W

N
E

R
,�A

N
D

�W
H

O
�IS

K
N

O
W

N
�T

O
�M

E
,�A

C
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
�B

E
FO

R
E

�M
E

�O
N

�T
H

IS
�D

A
TE

�T
H

A
T�

B
E

IN
G

�D
U

LY
�IN

FO
R

M
E

D
�O

F
TH

E
�C

O
N

TE
N

TS
�O

F�
S

A
ID

�C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

,�H
E

�E
X

E
C

U
TE

D
�T

H
E

�S
A

M
E

�V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

,�F
O

R
�A

N
D

�A
S

TH
E

�A
C

T�
O

F�
S

A
ID

�C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

.

G
IV

E
N

�U
N

D
E

R
�M

Y
�H

A
N

D
�A

N
D

�S
E

A
L�

TH
IS

�_
__

__
__

�D
A

Y
�O

F�
__

__
__

__
__

,�2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

���
���

���
���

���
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

�P
U

B
LI

C
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

��M
Y

�C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

�E
X

P
IR

E
S

S
TA

TE
�O

F�
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

�O
F�

S
H

E
LB

Y

I,�
TH

E
�U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
,�A

�N
O

TA
R

Y
�P

U
B

LI
C

�IN
�A

N
D

�F
O

R
�S

A
ID

�C
O

U
N

TY
,�I

N
�S

A
ID

�S
TA

TE
,�H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

�T
H

A
T�

JE
FF

�D
.�A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

,�W
H

O
S

E
�N

A
M

E
�IS

�S
IG

N
E

D
�T

O
�T

H
E

�F
O

R
E

G
O

IN
G

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

�A
S

�S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

,�A
N

D
�W

H
O

�IS
�K

N
O

W
N

�T
O

�M
E

,�A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

�B
E

FO
R

E
�M

E
�O

N
TH

IS
�D

A
TE

�T
H

A
T�

B
E

IN
G

�D
U

LY
�IN

FO
R

M
E

D
�O

F�
TH

E
�C

O
N

TE
N

TS
�O

F�
S

A
ID

�C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

,�H
E

E
X

E
C

U
TE

D
�T

H
E

�S
A

M
E

�V
O

LU
N

TA
R

IL
Y

,�F
O

R
�A

N
D

�A
S

�T
H

E
�A

C
T�

O
F�

S
A

ID
�C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
.

G
IV

E
N

�U
N

D
E

R
�M

Y
�H

A
N

D
�A

N
D

�S
E

A
L�

TH
IS

�_
__

__
__

�D
A

Y
�O

F�
__

__
__

__
__

,�2
02

0.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

���
���

���
���

���
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

�P
U

B
LI

C
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

�M
Y

�C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

�E
X

P
IR

E
S

N
O

TE
S

:

1.
N

O
�T

IT
LE

�S
E

A
R

C
H

�O
F�

TH
E

�P
U

B
LI

C
�R

E
C

O
R

D
S

�H
A

S
�B

E
E

N
�P

E
R

FO
R

M
E

D
�B

Y
�T

H
IS

�F
IR

M
�A

N
D

�L
A

N
D

S
�S

H
O

W
N

�H
E

R
E

O
N

W
E

R
E

�N
O

T�
A

B
S

TR
A

C
TE

D
�F

O
R

�E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

�A
N

D
�O

R
�R

IG
H

TS
�O

F�
W

A
Y

S
,�R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
�O

R
�U

N
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
.�T

H
E

�L
O

TS
S

H
O

W
N

�H
E

R
E

O
N

�A
R

E
�S

U
B

JE
C

T�
TO

�S
E

TB
A

C
K

S
,�E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
,�A

N
D

�Z
O

N
IN

G
�A

N
D

�B
U

IL
D

IN
G

�C
O

D
E

�O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E

S
�O

F
TH

E
�G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
�A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

.

2.
A

LL
�E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
�O

N
�T

H
IS

�M
A

P
�A

R
E

�F
O

R
�P

U
B

LI
C

�U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

,�S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
�S

E
W

E
R

S
,�S

TO
R

M
�S

E
W

E
R

S
,�S

TO
R

M
�D

IT
C

H
E

S
A

N
D

�M
A

Y
�B

E
�U

S
E

D
�F

O
R

�S
U

C
H

�P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

�T
O

�S
E

R
V

E
�T

H
E

��L
O

TS
�B

O
TH

�W
IT

H
IN

�A
N

D
�O

U
TS

ID
E

�T
H

E
�S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
.�T

H
E

C
IT

Y
�O

F�
C

H
E

LS
E

A
�IS

�N
O

T�
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

�F
O

R
�T

H
E

�M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
�O

F�
A

N
Y

�E
A

S
E

M
E

N
TS

�S
H

O
W

N
�O

N
�T

H
IS

�P
LA

T
O

U
TS

ID
E

�T
H

E
�P

U
B

LI
C

�R
IG

H
T�

O
F�

W
A

Y
.

3.
N

O
�F

U
R

TH
E

R
�S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
�O

F�
A

N
Y

�P
A

R
C

E
L�

S
H

O
W

N
�H

E
R

E
O

N
�S

H
A

LL
�B

E
�A

LL
O

W
E

D
�W

IT
H

O
U

T�
TH

E
�P

R
IO

R
�A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
O

F�
TH

E
�C

IT
Y

�O
F�

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

�P
LA

N
N

IN
G

�C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

.

4.
N

O
�P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T�

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

�S
H

A
LL

�B
E

�C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
�IN

�A
N

Y
�E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T.

��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	



��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�


�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

O
W

N
E

R
:�C

A
H

A
B

A
�C

Y
P

R
E

S
S

�P
R

O
P

E
R

TI
E

S
,�L

LC

B
Y

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

S
TE

V
E

N
�W

Y
A

TT

IT
S

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
E

:�O
A

K
W

O
R

TH
�C

A
P

IT
A

L�
B

A
N

K

B
Y

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

IT
S

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
A

TE
:_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

�B
Y

:�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
�D

A
TE

:�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
�

���
��C

IT
Y

�P
LA

N
N

E
R

,�C
IT

Y
�O

F�
V

E
S

TA
V

IA
�H

IL
LS

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

�B
Y

:�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
�D

A
TE

:�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
�

���
��C

IT
Y

�E
N

G
IN

E
E

R

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

�B
Y

:�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
�D

A
TE

:�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
�

���
��C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

�P
LA

N
N

IN
G

�A
N

D
�Z

O
N

IN
G

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

�B
Y

:�_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_�

���
�

�
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

D
IR

E
C

TO
R

�O
F�

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L�
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

���
�

D
A

TE

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L�
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

�D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T�
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L�
IN

D
IC

A
TE

S
�T

H
A

T�
TH

IS
�D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T�
H

A
S

�B
E

E
N

�R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
FO

R
�P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

�O
F�

FU
TU

R
E

�O
R

�E
X

IS
TI

N
G

�S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
�S

E
W

E
R

S
;�H

O
W

E
V

E
R

�T
H

IS
�D

O
E

S
�N

O
T�

M
E

A
N

�S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
S

E
W

E
R

S
�H

A
V

E
�B

E
E

N
�B

U
IL

T�
O

R
�W

IL
L�

B
E

�B
U

IL
T�

IN
�T

H
E

�F
U

TU
R

E
.�A

N
Y

�C
H

A
N

G
E

�IN
�T

H
E

�R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
�O

R
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T�
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IE
S

�A
FT

E
R

�T
H

IS
�D

A
TE

�M
A

Y
�V

O
ID

�T
H

IS
�A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L.

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

�IN
�F

O
R

M
A

T�
O

N
LY

:

TH
IS

�P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
�IS

�Z
O

N
E

D
"B

-2
�G

E
N

E
R

A
L�

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
�D

IS
TR

IC
T"

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
�S

E
TB

A
C

K
S

:
FR

O
N

T
30

�F
E

E
T

R
E

A
R

30
�F

E
E

T
S

ID
E

0-
10

�F
E

E
T

Z
O

N
IN

G

S
TA

TE
�O

F�
A

LA
B

A
M

A
C

O
U

N
TY

�O
F�

__
__

__
__

I,�
TH

E
�U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

D
,�A

�N
O

TA
R

Y
�P

U
B

LI
C

�IN
�A

N
D

�F
O

R
�S

A
ID

�C
O

U
N

TY
,�I

N
�S

A
ID

�S
TA

TE
,�H

E
R

E
B

Y
C

E
R

TI
FY

�T
H

A
T�

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_,

�W
H

O
S

E
�N

A
M

E
�A

S
�S

IG
N

E
D

�T
O

�T
H

E
�F

O
R

E
G

O
IN

G
C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
�A

S
�_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
�O

F�
O

A
K

W
O

R
TH

�C
A

P
IT

A
L�

B
A

N
K

�A
S

�M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
E

,�A
N

D
W

H
O

�IS
�K

N
O

W
N

�T
O

�M
E

,�A
C

K
N

O
W

LE
D

G
E

�B
E

FO
R

E
�M

E
�O

N
�T

H
IS

�D
A

TE
�T

H
A

T�
B

E
IN

G
�D

U
LY

IN
FO

R
M

E
D

�O
F�

TH
E

�C
O

N
TE

N
TS

�O
F�

S
A

ID
�C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TE
,�H

E
�E

X
E

C
U

TE
D

�T
H

E
�S

A
M

E
V

O
LU

N
TA

R
IL

Y
,�F

O
R

�A
N

D
�A

S
�T

H
E

�A
C

T�
O

F�
S

A
ID

�C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

.

G
IV

E
N

�U
N

D
E

R
�M

Y
�H

A
N

D
�A

N
D

�S
E

A
L�

TH
IS

�_
__

__
__

�D
A

Y
�O

F�
__

__
__

__
__

,�2
0_

_.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

���
���

���
���

���
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
N

O
TA

R
Y

�P
U

B
LI

C
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

��M
Y

�C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

�E
X

P
IR

E
S

C
A

HA
BA

�C
YP

RE
SS

�P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S�

RE
SU

RV
EY

�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�


�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�
�



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JANUARY 9, 2020

CASE: P-0820-20

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2601 Fargo Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Tingting Dong

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
St. Joseph Dr. from JC E-1 to VH-E-2. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
2881 on 11/13/19.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 13, 2020

CASE: P-0820-21

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2520 Skyland Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Nathan & Keavy Ladner

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Skyland Dr. from JC E-2 to VH R-1. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
2928 on 5/28/20.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     AUGUST 13, 2020 
 

• CASE:  P-0820-22 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1  
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2520 Skyland Dr. 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER: Patrick & Ellen Pantazis 
 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Skyland Dr. from JC E-2 to VH R-1. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
2927 on 5/28/20.  

 
• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 

the plan for low density residential.  
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
 
 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     AUGUST 13, 2020

CASE: P-0820-24

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3652 Altadena Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Cathey G. Davis

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Altadena Dr. from JC E-1 to VH E-1. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
2928 on 5/28/20.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     AUGUST 13, 2020 
 

• CASE:  P-0820-23 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9  
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2768 Misty Ln. And 2758 & 2764 Rocky Ridge Rd.. 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER: Tamworth, LLC 
 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking non-compatible rezoning for 
properties in the annexation process on Rocky Ridge Rd.  across from Rosemont 
Place. Applicant proposes a six-lot boutique subdivision with a private street ending 
in a hammerhead. Lot sizes exceed the minimum requirements of the compatible R-1 
zoning, however, due to the nature of the land and setback considerations R-9 zoning 
is sought. Setbacks for the subdivision are 20’ front setback from the back of curb,  
There is an existing cell tower on site which will remain and be incorporated into the 
site. City Council approved 90 Day Annexation Resolution 5248 on 6/8/20. 

 
• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 

the plan for low density residential.  
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Recommend condition that HOA 
documents regarding street maintenance/repair must be submitted with final 
plat. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  



2













































From: James Hart
To: Rebecca Leavings
Cc: Conrad Garrison
Subject: Re: Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 10:10:15 AM
Attachments: image004.png

Many thanks for this information.

I want to initially register my concern with respect to possible effects the proposed project
may have on drainage from “upstream”.  I know that sounds peculiar, and will require some
explanation.  I own the lot marked in red on the attached.  Paul Bruno owns the lots (one in
city, one not) marked in yellow. 

In short the Proposed development sits in the Rocky Ridge canyon, drained by Little Shades
Creek.  The upstream drainage area falls very steeply from roughly 1100 ft or so at VCC and
Shades Crest Road, to 600 or so at Rocky Ridge.  Almost all of that fall occurs from the upper
side of Ves Club Dr.  To the Bruno lot. 

Here is the problem for us. Our property has a 5 ft (huge by any standard) pipe
Passing underneath Vestwood Hills Dr and continuing uphill all the way under Ves. Club Dr.
Numerous drains exist, but that “localized” drainage is not the problem.  The problem is that
huge upstream development both on the club property, and in surrounding “old Vestavia”,
have increased the flow into the pipe that drains onto our property exponentially. No one
knows where the pipe and it’s tributaries end.  I will send photos and videos under separate e
mail so as to be sure at least this text gets through.  When we bought the property in 2004 the
drainage easement was a trickle that was easy to step across.  Both sides were available for
recreation.  Now it is a raging torrent after “normal” rainstorms, and floods after the worst
ones.  Not only does it endanger our own property, it is unsafe. Moreover access to our own
property for maintenance and the like is not possible.  Here’s how that affects the downstream
development area.

When our property was initially developed, the water flowed freely across a rocky terrain and
provided a very nice “water feature”. The city later permitted the Bruno property to install a 3
ft pipe to receive the output from the 5ft pipe.  That wasn’t a problem for years, but has
become a huge one.  The head wall acts much as a dam during heavy rains, and overflows and
floods on occasions.  That 3’ pipe empties on the county side of the Bruno lot and freely
spreads out and flows into Little Shades. Creek.  Frankly I’m surprised that smaller pipe hasn’t
blown out. The head wall is eroding and may some day fail.  Mostly it makes the drainage
ditch deeper and wider, threatening various parts of our property.

In my opinion, and I am not an engineer, any effort to change the free flowing nature of the
water after it finally gets through the 3 ft pipe, has the chance of slowing its progress
downstream, thus increasing the “backup” problem.  As an example, any downstream effort to
rechannel the water with berms, dams, head walls and the like, seems destined to operate like
my head wall does by slowing the flow upstream.  The county land tends to flatten out where
the pipe ends, as the steepest slope is in Vestavia generally from Shades Crest Rd to the city
boundary.  The extraordinary fill in and clearing on the country club has been a factor as well.

No one seems to know where the upstream tie ins to the 5 ft pipe came from. What I do know



is that many tie ins took place willy nilly without much concern for where it came out.  I don’t
really have any way to slow my inbound flow, but cannot risk slowing it up one iota on the
downstream side, thereby increasing my backup potential. 

Pictures and photos with references will follow.  Plat identifying the property involved
Follows my signature.  I thank you for your attention. 

Respectfully submitted,
James L Hart, CPA/ABV/CFF/CBA (retired)
Chairman 2010-2019
Alabama Securites Commission
1730 Vestwood Hills Dr
Vestavia AL
205-910-0451

I

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 1:00 PM Rebecca Leavings <RLeavings@vhal.org> wrote:

Mr. Hart,



Attached are the drawings I received for annexation.  Conrad might have some additional, I
have cc’d him on this email.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

REBECCA LEAVINGS CMC/MMC

City Clerk/Zoning Official

P 205 978 0184 | vhal.org

Vestavia Hills

A Life Above

--
James L. Hart, CPA/ABV/CFF/CBA (retired)
Managing Member
Hartford Partners, LLC
Chairman (2010-2019)
Alabama Securities Commission


